
From: Jeremiah Cromie
To: "Dustin Pierce, PLS"; "sean@trailsidehomes.com"; "maks@trailsidehomes.com"; "eric@trailsidehomes.com"
Subject: BL-22-00019 Groeschell - Notice to Record
Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 12:24:45 PM
Attachments: BL-22-00019 Groeschell KCPW Survey Review Comments 10-13-22.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached survey comments from Public Works (see page 2 for latest) regarding your

Boundary Line Adjustment application (BL-22-00019 Groeschell). Please see notes on 2nd page and
correct if wished. The survey may be recorded at any time. Please send me a copy of the recorded
survey once done to continue with the final approval process for this boundary line adjustment.
 
Let me know if there are questions.
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner II
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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TO:    All Staff  


FROM:   Public Works Survey Review  


DATE:   October 12, 2022 


SUBJECT:  BL-22-00019 Groeschell 


  


SURVEY 


Previous Comments 


As the provided map is just a site plan and is not a survey submittal, the 


following is offered as general guidance for the subsequent survey, and 


is NOT a list of requirements.   


1. Purpose, basis of bearing, survey and auditors statements are to be 


added.  


2. The 30’ offset distance from center of Groeschell Rd is obscured by 


crossing linework.  


3. There are multiple occurrences of double monumented corners. Please 


include offset distances to these corners OR make reference in Legend. 


(EX: Fnd ½" Iron Rod 0.21’S, 0.45’W, Not accepted)   


OR (EX: Legend: Corners set by LS#9033 Not accepted, and shown only 


for reference)   


4. Please include the offset distance to the corner located near the SE 


corner of Parcel 2-A.   


5. it would reduce confusion if Lot 1 and Lot 2 labels were rotated to 


match the Book and Page info. (JT)  


 


        


   


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS   
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SURVEY 


Additional Comments 


The revised Survey Map dated 09/2022 meets the requirements of 


Public Works.  


The following are notes, but do NOT imply any necessary changes: 


1. The basis of bearing is missing HOWEVER as this is a direct 


retracement of outside boundaries of a prior Short  Plat, the 


Basis of Bearing can be assumed to be the same. 


2. The total bearing from NE corner to SE corner of Lot 2-A is 


shown. As the lot lines are a number of shorter segments of 


varying bearings, the purpose of this total bearing is uncertain. 


 


  


  






